MOHD IRSHAD UDDIN SIDDIQUI

Mobile No: 09866053831

Email: irshadsiddiqui217@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE:

Having a rich 14+ years of experience in FMCG Sector working through understanding of operations and business requirements. Ability to work in fast paced environment with multiple tasks. Team player and possess good communication skills.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

- Graduate B.A from DR.BRAOU.
- Intermediate discontinued from Board of Intermediate.
- Secondary Education from Board of Secondary.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Working as a **Sales Officer** for **SHEENLAC PAINTS LTD.** 1st Nov 2022 to till date.

Worked as a **Sales Officer** for **RAMA VISION LTD.** from May 2022 to October 2022.

Worked as a Sales Officer for ALPINO HEALTH FOODS PVT.LTD. from Dec 2019 to May 2022.

Worked as a **QSM** for **PEPSICO**. from Apr 2010 to Nov 2019.

STRENGHTS:

Patience, Positive attitude, Team Player, Motivator, Confident and Task oriented.

HOBBIES:

Playing Cricket, Listening to Music, Learning new things and Reading Sports Magazines.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Name : MOHD.IRSHAD UDDIN SIDDIQUI

Father Name : LATE.MOHD.EHTESHAMUDDIN SIDDIQUI

Date of Birth : 14-04-1982

Gender : Male
Nationality : Indian
Religion : Muslim
Marital Status : Married

Languages Known : English, Hindi, and Telugu

Permanent Address: 3-4-864 Barkatpura, HYDERABAD -500027.

Date:

Place: Hyderabad MOHD.IRSHAD UDDIN SIDDIQUI